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The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS Cooperative)
Supplier Response

Bid Information Contact Information Ship to Information

Bid Creator Mr. David Mabe National Address Region VIII Education Address
Coordinator Service Center

Email david.mabe@tips-usa.com 4845 US Highway 271
Phone +1 (903) 243-4759 North Contact
Fax +1 (866) 749-6674 Pittsburg, TX 75686

Contact Mrs. Kim Thompson Department
Bid Number 02062515 Coordinator of Office Building
Title Computers, Equipment, Operations

Components and Peripherals Floor/Room
Bid Type RFP Department Telephone
Issue Date 04/02/2015 Building Fax
Close Date 5/15/2015 3:00:00 PM CT Email
Need by Date Floor/Room

Telephone +1 (866) 839-8477
Fax +1 (866) 929-4402
Email bids@tips-usa.com

Supplier Information

Company MicroReplay, Inc
Address 6A Dunham Road

Billerica, MA 01821
Contact
Department
Building
Floor/Room
Telephone 1 (978) 2621340
Fax 1 (978) 2347095
Email
Submitted 5/15/2015 10:33:32 AM CT
Total $0.00

Signature Charles Kouyoumjian Email charles@microreplay.com

Supplier Notes

Bid Notes

Bid Activities

Bid Messages



02062515 - Page 2 of 5

Please review the following and respond where necessary
# Name Note Response

1 Yes - No Disadvantaged/Minority/Women Business Enterprise - No
D/M/WBE (Required by some participating governmental
entities) Vendor certifies that their firm is a D/M/WBE?
Vendor must upload proof of certification to the ”Response
Attachments” D/M/WBE CERTIFICATES section.

2 Yes - No Highly Underutilized Business - HUB (Required by some No
participating governmental entities) Vendor certifies that
their firm is a HUB? Vendor must upload proof of
certification to the ”Response Attachments” HUB
CERTIFICATES section.

3 Yes - No Certification of Residency (Required by the State of No
Texas) Company submitting bid is a Texas resident
bidder?

4 Company Residence (City) Vendor's principal place of business is in the city of? Billerica

5 Company Residence (State) Vendor's principal place of business is in the state of? Massachusetts

6 Felony Conviction Notice: (Required by the State of Texas) My firm is, as outlined on (No Response Required)
PAGE 5 in the Instructions to Bidders document:
(Questions 7 - 9)

7 Yes - No A publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting No
requirement is not applicable?

8 Yes - No Is not owned or operated by anyone who has been No
convicted of a felony?

9 Yes - No Is owned or operated by individual(s) who has/have been No
convicted of a felony? If answer is YES, a detailed
explanation of the name(s) and conviction(s) must be
uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” FELONY
CONVICTION section.

10 Pricing Information: Pricing information section. (Questions 11 - 14) (No Response Required)

11 Yes - No In addition to the typical unit pricing furnished herein, the No
Vendor agrees to furnish all current and future products at
prices that are proportionate to Dealer Pricing. If answer is
NO, include a statement detailing how pricing for TIPS
participants would be calculated in the PRICING document
that is uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” PRICING
section.

12 Yes - No Pricing submitted includes the 2% TIPS participation fee? Yes

13 Yes - No Vendor agrees to remit to TIPS the required 2% Yes
participation fee?

14 Yes - No Additional discounts to TIPS members for bulk quantities No
or scope of work?

15 Start Time Average start time after receipt of customer order is ____ 1
working days?

16 Years Experience Company years experience in this category? 10

17 Yes - No The Vendor can provide services and/or products to all 50 Yes
US States?

18 States Served: If answer is NO to question #17, please list which states
can be served. (Example: AR, OK, TX)
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19 Company and/or Product Description: This information will appear on the TIPS website in the MacBook spare parts
company profile section, if awarded a TIPS contract. (Limit MacBook motherboard repairs
750 characters.) Genuine Apple batteries

MacBook Liquid spill repairs
MacBook Peripherals

20 Resellers: Does the vendor have resellers that it will name under this No
contract? (If applicable, vendor should download the
Reseller/Dealers spreadsheet from the Attachments
section, fill out the form and submit the document in the
”Response Attachments” RESELLERS section.

21 Primary Contact Name Primary Contact Name Charles Kouyoumjian

22 Primary Contact Title Primary Contact Title Sales

23 Primary Contact Email Primary Contact Email sales@microreplay.com

24 Primary Contact Phone Primary Contact Phone - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 978-262-1340

25 Primary Contact Fax Primary Contact Fax - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 978-234-7095

26 Primary Contact Mobile Primary Contact Mobile- Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 978-262-1340

27 Secondary Contact Name Secondary Contact Name Rob King

28 Secondary Contact Title Secondary Contact Title Sales

29 Secondary Contact Email Secondary Contact Email rob@microreplay.com

30 Secondary Contact Phone Secondary Contact Phone - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 978-262-1340

31 Secondary Contact Fax Secondary Contact Fax - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 978-234-7095

32 Secondary Contact Mobile Secondary Contact Mobile - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 978-262-1340

33 2% Contact Name 2% Contact Name Charles Kouyoumjian

34 2% Contact Email 2% Contact Email charles@microreplay.com

35 2% Contact Phone 2% Contact Phone - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 978-262-1340

36 Purchase Order Contact: This person is responsible for receiving Purchase Orders (No Response Required)
from TIPS. (Questions 37 - 39)

37 Purchase Order Contact Name Purchase Order Contact Name Charles Kouyoumjian

38 Purchase Order Contact Email Purchase Order Contact Email charles@microreplay.com

39 Purchase Order Contact Phone Purchase Order Contact Phone - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 978-262-1340

40 Company Website Company Website www.microreplay.com

41 Federal ID Number: Federal ID Number also known as the Employer 254954584
Identification Number.

42 Primary Address Primary Address 6A Dunham Road

43 Primary Address City Primary Address City Billerica

44 Primary Address State Primary Address State Massachusetts

45 Primary Address Zip Primary Address Zip 01821
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46 Search Words: Please list search words to be posted in the TIPS macbook repair, macbook parts,
database about your company that TIPS website users macbook motherboards, batteries,
might search. Words may be product names, liquid spill repair,
manufacturers, or other words associated with the
category of award. YOU MAY NOT LIST
NON-CATEGORY ITEMS. (Limit 500 words) (Format:
product, paper, construction, manufacturer name, etc.)

47 Yes - No Do you wish to be eligible to participate in a TIPS contract No
in which a TIPS member utilizes federal funds on contracts
exceeding $100,000? (Non-Construction) (If YES, vendor
should download the Federal Funds Over $100,000
Certification document from the Attachments section, fill
out the form and submit the document in the ”Response
Attachments” FEDERAL FUNDS section.) (Vendor must
also download the Suspension or Debarment Certificate
document from the Attachments section, fill out the form
and submit the document in the ”Response Attachments”
SUSPENSION OR DEBARMENT section.)
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Line Items

Response Total: $0.00

















CONTRACT Signature Form

rhe undersigned hereby proposes and agrees to furnish good-; and/or services in compliance
wilh the terms, specifications and conditions at the prices quoted unless noted in writing. Tne
undersigned further certifies that he or she is an authorized agent of the company and has
authority to negotiate and contract for the company named below.

Company Name:

* » . **

Mailing Address: (p H \J\_\ Q .<

City:

State:

Zip:

Telephone Number: J7C /T'lVT-

Fax Number:

Email Address:

Authorized Signature:

Printed Name:

Position:

This contract ts for a total TERM of one year with the option of two additional vea^ Vendors shall
honor the participation fee for any sales made baied qn the TIPS contract. Failure to pay the fee will
be grouFKfs for termination of contract and will affect the award of future contracts.

<^
TIPS Authorized Signature Date

Approved byRcgion VIII ESC (J Date



References

** Must have at least 3 References. References must be School, City, County, University, State Agency or Other Government.

Organization City State Contact Name Contact Phone
Cocalico School District Denver PA Theresa 717-336-1413
St. Josephs School District Saint Joseph MO Valerie Sohm 816-671-4390
Bloomington Public Schools Bloomington MN Larry Waege 952-681-6475



MicroReplay Warranty 

Products which are not covered by the manufacturer's warranty are covered by our One (1) Year Limited 
Warranty, which is described below. 

MicroReplay Limited Warranty 

MicroReplay, Inc. (the "Company") warrants that this product or these products (the "Product") will be free 
from defects in materials and workmanship for a period of one year from the date of original purchase or 
repair (the "Warranty Term"), as specified on the shipment invoice. In the event of a defect in materials or 
workmanship during the Warranty Term, the Company will, at its sole option and discretion, repair or 
replace this product with new or refurbished parts or equivalent product, free of charge in the contiguous 
United States of America and Alaska and Hawaii. In the event that the company determines, at its sole 
option and discretion, that repair or replacement is not feasible, practicable or timely, the company may 
refund the original purchase price, minus any shipping and handling charges.  

DISCLAIMER  

ALL OTHER EXPRESS AND IMPLIED WARRANTIES FOR THIS PRODUCT, INCLUDING THE IMPLIED 
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND/OR NON-
INFRINGEMENT OF THIRD PARTY RIGHTS ARE HEREBY DISCLAIMED. SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT 
ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OF IMPLIED WARRANTIES OR LIMITATIONS ON HOW LONG AN IMPLIED 
WARRANTY LASTS, SO THE ABOVE EXCLUSIONS OR LIMITATIONS MAY NOT APPLY TO THE CUSTOMER.  

IF THIS PRODUCT FAILS TO WORK AS WARRANTED ABOVE, CUSTOMER'S SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE REMEDY 
SHALL BE REPAIR, REPLACEMENT OR REFUND OF THE PURCHASE PRICE. IN NO EVENT WILL THE COMPANY 
BE LIABLE TO CUSTOMER OR ANY THIRD PARTY FOR ANY DAMAGES IN EXCESS OF THE PURCHASE PRICE 
OF THE PRODUCT. THIS LIMITATION APPLIES TO DAMAGES OF ANY KIND WHATSOEVER, INCLUDING BUT 
NO LIMITED TO (1) DAMAGE TO, OR LOSS, OR CORRUPTION OF, CUSTOMER'S RECORDS, PROGRAMS, 
DATA OR REMOVABLE STORAGE MEDIA, OR (2) ANY DIRECT OR INDIRECT DAMAGES, LOST PROFITS, LOST 
SAVINGS OR OTHER SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, EXEMPLARY OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, WHETHER FOR 
BREACH OF WARRANTY, CONTRACT TORT OR OTHERWISE, OR WHETHER ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR 
INABILITY TO USE SUCH PRODUCT AND/OR THE ENCLOSED INFORMATION.  

EXCLUSIONS  

The following are not covered by this limited warranty. (1) Service made necessary by accident, misuse, 
abuse, neglect, improper installation, or improper maintenance. (2) Replacement of missing parts, the 
provision of retrofits, or preventative maintenance. (3) Replacement or fixes of software. (4) Repair of 
damage that the result of normal wear and tear, such as scratches and dents, and scratched, faded or 
discolored key caps. (5) Service made necessary by any external cause, including fire, theft, acts of God, 
alteration, problems arising form software, power failures, surges or shortages, lightning, or repairs by 
person other than those designated or authorized by the Company. (6) Service made necessary due to the 
use of incompatible third party products. (7) Service of product on which the manufacturer logo, label, 
rating label or serial number have been defaced or removed. (8) On-site service and repair of the product. 
(9) Service made necessary by unauthorized modifications to the product. (10) Service made necessary due 
to the product being dropped, crushed or stepped on. (11) Service made necessary due to liquid spills 



Apple no longer supplies parts for most white 
MacBooks as well as many of the original 
MacBook Pro 15 and 17” models. Depending 
on the application, these units still have years 
of useful life left in them. Don’t spend $1000 
to buy a new laptop for lack of a $50 part. We 
can help you keep these Vintage MacBooks 
up and running.

TAKE A BITE OUT OF 
EXPENSIVE APPLE 
PARTS

Vintage Parts

referral Program
Only handle in warranty repairs? Don’t fix 
hardware problems? Just give your customer 
one of our customized liquid spill repair 
brochures and we will deal with them directly. 
We will even extend your discounted pricing 
and give priority service.



Genuine Apple Batteries and 
Adapters
Don’t take chances with 3rd party “compatible” 
batteries or counterfeit power adapters. We 
supply brand new MagSafe power adapters 
and genuine apple batteries at a substantial 
savings over GSX (Apple’s wholesale pricing). 
Even better, we back them up with a 1 year 
warranty, four times longer than Apple. 

Accidents are bad enough, and Apple adds 
to the pain with expensive repairs - typically 
$1,240 for a 15-inch laptop. It’s their way to 
encourage owners to buy new. 
But with our sophisticated equipment and 
high-quality parts, MicroReplay slashes 
repair costs for liquid- and shock-damaged 
devices. We even offer a one year warranty - 
just like it was new. 

We Can Help

Liquid Spill and Accidental
Damage Repair

Spare Parts
We stock a full range of hard-to-find, custom 
parts - everything from logic boards and 
electronics, to case parts, keyboards, display 
hinges and LCDs. We maintain an extensive 
inventory of the most commonly used 
MacBook parts.  

MacBook Logic Boards
With Apple charging up to $1200 for a 
replacement  logic board, many Mac owners 
forego repairs and elect to buy new. But now 
you can offer them an alternative. We have 
logic boards available with a 1 year warranty 
- four times longer than Apple. 
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